Case 1:22-cr-00012-CRC Document 15 Filed 01/18/22 Page 1 of 17

United States District Court
Middle District of Tennessee

Office of the Clerk
800 United States Courthouse
Nashville, Tennessee 37203
(615) 736-7178, ext 3231

E-Mail: Vanessa Haines@tnmd.uscourts.gov
Web Site: www.tnmd.uscourts.gov

v AL 'ul—lHﬂ"
/\Jh -.' COPY
CLERK

5 DISTRICT COURT
January 11, 2022 il Ululmw TE NESSEE =
By

Dwuly Clerk

Clerk

U.S. District Court

333 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20001

Re: TRANSMISSION OF RULE 5 DOCUMENTS

USA v. Andrew Galloway
Middle District of Tennesse Case No. 3:22-mj-4077

Dear Clerk:
Enclosed please find certified copies of Rule 5 paperwork for the above-reference case.
Sincerely,

Vanessa Haines
Case Administator

Enclosures
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+ 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 00

for the
District of Columbia
ATTEST AND CERTIFY
i i ATRUE COPY
United States of America CLERK
v ) S. DISTRICT t,oum

Andrew Galloway ; Case No. Vwi 4 DISTRICT piz’:r:isjlss

) _ Deputy Clerk

)

)

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To:  Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

{rama of perxan o be arrested) ___Andrew Galloway ;
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment (O Superseding Indictment O Information  (J Superseding Information X Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition 0 Supervised Release Violation Petition (O Violation Notice ([ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capltol Bmldmg

G. Michael Harvey
2022.01.0411:10:18

-05'00'

Date: 01/04/2022
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return )
0l
This warrant was received on (date) 0 ‘-’f j Z°Z. ,and the person was arrested on (date) / fd 22

at (city and state) N as ha' | !L.!

Oy ]9 ﬁbﬁ/f

Arresting offfcer’s signature

ﬁhqelo De Feos, Spayal \Q

Printed name and title
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America )
v. )
Andrew Galloway ; CaaaNG:
DOB: XXXXXX )
)
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s)of ~ January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
in the District of ___Columbia _ , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds
40 U.8,C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) ~ Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:
See attached statement of facts.

M Continued on the attached sheet,

(. Dot

Camplainarit’s sigu.;rfre

Angelo DeFeo, Special Agent
Prinled name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
by telephone. I‘/ soxze,
/7 s Va1

“" G, Michael Harvey
.2022.01.04 10:47:31
.. -05'00'

Date: 01/04/2022
Judge's signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. G. Michael Harvey, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Angelo DeFeo, is a Special Agent assigned to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, Nashville Resident Agency, Nashville, Tennessee. In my duties as a Special Agent,
I generally investigate violent felony offenses. Currently, I am tasked with investigating criminal
activity in and around U.S. Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. As a Special Agent, [ am
authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise the prevention, detection,
investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws.

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public. .

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol
Police attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, around
2:00 p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking
windows and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged
and assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of

Case 3:22-mj-04007 Document 1-1 Filed 01/11/22 Page 2 of 6 PagelD #: 3
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* YouTube

After receiving this tip, the FBI identified Galloway in U.8. Capitol surveillance footage.
The Capitol surveillance footage shows that, at 2:24 p.m., Galloway entered the Capitol building
through a breached window at an entrance known as the Senate Wing Door. Galloway then walked
through the Crypt. At approximately 2:34 p.m., he returned to the Senate Wing Door to exit the
Capitol through another breached window. In the surveillance footage, as well as in the stills
above, Galloway is wearing a distinctive winter toboggan-style hat with “TRUMP” written in
white letters and a white, round emblem on the front of the hat. Galloway is also wearing a navy-
blue and maroon scarf with white lettering while inside the Capitol. This appears to be the same
scarf Galloway is holding in one of the images above. Finally, Galloway is wearing a dark vest in
Capitol surveillance footage and in the images above. Stills from the Capitol surveillance footage
are below. Galloway is circled in red.
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visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a
special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that Andrew James Galloway
violated 40 U.S.C. §§ 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), which makes it a crime to willfully and knowingly
(D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language or engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct, at
any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or
disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly
conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberation of, a committee of Congress or
either House of Congtess; and (G) parade, demonstrate, ot picket in any of the Capitol Buildings.

(L. De oo

Angelo DeFeo
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

telephone, this 4t day of January 2022. ‘G. Michael Harvey
12022.01.0410:53:18

. ©-05'00'
G. MICHAEL HARVEY
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

7 T
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CRIMINAL COVER SHEET
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NASHVILLE DIVISION

Indictment ()
Complaint X) County of Offense: __ Washington, D.C.
Information () AUSA’s NAME: Kurizman
Felony ()
Misdemeanor (X} Reviewed by AUSA: JAK
Juvenile () (Initials)
Andrew Galloway
Defendant’s Full Name
Interpreter Needed? Yes X No
Defendant's Address
If Yes, what language?
Defendant's Attorney
COUNT(S) TITLE/SECTION OFFENSE CHARGED MAX. PRISCN (plus MAX, FINE
any mandatory minimum)
Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any
1 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) Restricted Building or Grounds 1 year (misdemeanar) $250,000
Without Lawful Authority
Disarderly and Disruptive Conduct in a .
2 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) Resfricted Building or Grounds, 1 year (misdemeanor) $250,000
3 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2){D) | Disorderly Conductin a Capitol Building 6 months $5,000
Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing

4 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) in a Capitol Building 6 months $6,000
Is the defendant currently in custody? Yes (x) No () If yes, State or Federal? Wit requested ()
Has a complaint been filed? Yes (x) No ()

If Yes: Name of the Magistrate Judge Farugui (D.D.C.) Case No.:
Was the defendant arrested on the complaint? Yes (x) No ()

Has a search warrant been issued? Yes () No (X)
Was bond set by Magistrate/District Judge? Yes () No () Amount of bond:
Is this a Rule 20? Yes ( ) No(x) Tol/from what district?
Is this a Rule 407 Yes ( ) No({x) Toffrom what district?

Estimated trial time: 3 days

The Clerk will issue a Summons/Warrant  (circle one) (Note: If information, request for a warrant requires presentment of a sworn
affidavit of probable cause to a judicial officer, who will determine whether to issue a warrant)

Detention requested: Yes ( ) No (X) Recommended conditions of release: N/A
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MAGISTRATE JUDGE NEWBERN COURTROOM MINUTES FOR CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS

by VIDEOCONFERENCE
UsAv.__ AN dvewy G‘Cﬂlﬁma\l ,No. 22 -H00 7]
ATTORNEY FOR GOVERNMENT: \\éﬁh k\} (12 main |
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT: 00K %\H A AFPD Retained

PRETRIAL SERVICES/PROBATION OFFICER: pﬂ(\\l %\‘IHOY\

INTERPRETER NEEDED? YES @ LANGUAGEFINTERPRETER
O PRESENT 0O ON TELEFHONE

O Defendant consents to Initial App. and [0 All future hearings before the Magistrate Judge by video conference.

¥i INITIAL APPEARANCE [ ON A SUMMONS [f ARRESTED ON: __| )ll XS

DEFENDANT HAS A COPY OF:
o Complaint [J Indictment [ Information (0 Supervised Release Pet. [J Other
Defendant advised of the charges and the maximum penalties [ Defendant has a copy of notice of rights

Defendant advised of right to counsel O Counsel retained

¥ Defendant sworn and/or certified under penalty of perjury and financial affidavit filed +'FPD Appointed
K Defendant advised of right to silence
O Defendant advised of right to Consular notification
GOVERNMENT and DEFENDANT advised of Due Process Protections Act of 2020
Defendant advised of right to preliminary hearing ,g’ Defendant waived preliminary hearing
[0 Government motion for detention O Defendant temporarily detained
O Defendant waived detention hearing 0 ICE detainer on defendant
[0 Defendant reserved right to hearing in future O Defendant to be returned to State custody
O Defendant to remain in Federal custody [ Defendant waived rights under IAD

O Defendant remain on current conditions of supervised release
O Defendant ordered to psychological/psychiatric evaluation

K Defendant released on:
K Own recognizance with conditions of release [ standard O special

[J Appearance bond in the amount of:
I Property band [description of property]:
BFRULE 5 - Defendant advised of right to identity hearing W Defendant waived identity hearing
XRULE 5 - Defendant reserved right to have preliminary hearing in District of Prosecution
O RULE 5 - Defendant elected to have detention hearing in District of Prosecution
O RULE 5 - DEFENDANT ADVISED OF RIGHT TO RULE 20 TRANSFER
O PRELIMINARY/DETENTION/ARRAIGNMENT CONTINUED TO:

O GRAND JURY WAIVED IN OPEN COURT [Defendant sworn and advised of rights by Court]

O ARRAIGNMENT
O Defendant acknowledges he/she has copy of Indictment/Information [J Court advised Def. of penalties

O Defendant waives reading thereof 0 Indictment/Information read to defendant by Judge
PLEA: OGUILTY [ONOT GUILTY O Defendant intends to plead guilty and case referred to DJ

pate: | [l [22 TOTALTIME: _[Smin
BEGIN TIME: _ | - (H popn. END TIME: __\: Z{ 9.y TEoT A0 CERTIFY.
Digitally Recorded v ”‘\C"I‘.ERK .
l u.s. DISTRiCTl‘-C]C')UNRJESSEE
Form Revised 2/9/2018 Page [ of | LE DISTRIGT OF,TE
orm Byyﬂf\, M
Depuyblerk
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AQ 4664, (Rev. 12/17) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings (Complaint or Indiciment)

::
—
B o ivial
o Ji I

ATIECT AND CERTIFY

I understand that I have been charged in another district, the (nane of other court)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  ATRUE COPY
for the e E LERK
’ ~_U.S.DISTRICT COURT
Middle District of Tennessee V”m DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
United States of America ) eputy Clerk
v, i Case No. 3:22-mj<4007
ANDREW GALLOWAY ; Charging District’s Case No.  22-m}-3
Defendani )

WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complnint or Indictment)

District of Columbia

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

(1)
@
©)
(4)

(5)
(6)

retain counse! or request the assignment of counsel if T am unable to retain counsel;

an identity hearing to determine whether [ am the person named in the charges;

production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;

a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has been
commilted, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if | am in custody and 21 days otherwise,
unless | have been indicted beforehand.,

a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;

requesl a transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.

1 agree to waive my right(s) to:

0

aoaon

an identity hearing and production of the warrant,
a preliminary hearing.
a detention hearing,

an identity hearing, production of the judgment, warrant, and warrant application, and any preliminary
or detention hearing to which 1 may be entitled in this district. I request that my

O preliminary hearing and/or O detention hearing be held in the prosecuting district, at a time set by
that court.

[ consent to the issuance of an order requiring my apglearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are

pending against me.

Date:

01/11/2022

‘sglgnature

|

S’!gm«ﬁzofdeﬁnw T -

Jack Byrd
Printed nante of defendamt's atiorney

Case 3:22-mj-04007 Document 3 Filed 01/11/22 Page 1 of 1 PagelD #: 9
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ~ ATTEST AND CERTIFY
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE A TRVE COPY

LERK
NASHVILLE DIVISION U6 DISTRICT COURT
mIC DISTRICT NESSEE
By %ﬂw /i
- UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, o Deputy Clesk
Case No. 3:22-mj-4007
V.
ANDREW GALLOWAY, Magistrate Judge Alistair E. Newbern
Defendant.

ORDER
Pursuant to the Due Process Protections Act, the Court reminds the government of its
obligation under Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), to disclose evidence favorable to the
defendant and material to the defendant’s guilt or punishment. The government is ordered to
comply with Brady and its progeny. The failure to do so in a timely manner may result in
consequences, including dismissal of the indictment or information, exclusion of government
evidence or witnesses, adverse jury instructions, dismissal of charges, contempt proceedings,

sanctions by the Court or any other remedy that is just under the circumstances.

AL

ALIL ERN
Unite Maglstrate Judge

It is so ORDERED.
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AQ 199A (Rev. 06/19) Order Seiting Conditions of Release Page 1 of ___f‘ Pages

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Middle District of Tennessee

United States of America
Y,

Case No., 3:22-mj-4007
ANDREW GALLOWAY
Defendant

ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

e e o T

IT 1S ORDERED that the defendant’s reléase is subject to these conditions:

(1) The defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law while on release.

(3) The defendant must advise the court or the pretrial services office or supervising officer in writing before making
any change of residence or telephone number.,

(4} The defendant must appear in court as required and, if convicted, must surrender as directed to serve a sentence that

the court may impose.
The defendant must appear at: ~_ District of Columbia- by video

Place

on ) 1113/2022 10:00 am =7,

Dene and Time

If blank, defendant will be notified of next appearance.

(5) The defendant must sign an Appearance Bond, if ordered.
ATTEST AND CERTIFY

ATRUE COPY
CLERK

_ U8, DISTRICT COURT
y{tn_.ﬁ DISTRICT %\[&ESSFE "
By VA e e— AL

Depuly Clerk . —
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ACH 1998 (Rev. 12/20) Additional Counditions of Release ‘ Page ol __ Pages

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(¢)(1)(B), the court may impose the following least vestrictive condition(s) only as necessary to reasonably assure the
appearance of the person as required and the safety ol any other person and he community.

[T 18 FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to the conditions marked below:

(1) (6) The defendant is placed in the custody of:

Person or organizalion
Address fonly if above is an organization)
City and state Tel. No.

who agrees to (a) supervise the defendant, (b) use every effort to assure the defendant’s appearance at all court proceedings, and (¢) nolify the court
immediately if the defendant violates a condition of release or is ne longer in the custodian’s custody.

Signed:

Custadian !)ml‘;' B

%} (7) , The defendant must:

f?d (2)
(O ®
(0 ©
(), (@
() (©

6]

(Ch ©

(Ch M
(D

) o

(g-. ®
& o

submit to supervision by and report for supervision (o the  Pretial Service Office
telephone number (615)738-5771 1o later than  as dirocted
continue or uctively seek employment.
continue or start an education program,
surrender any passport to:

nol oblain a passporl or other international travel document.
abide by the futlnw’mg restrictions on personal ;f::uinlian. residence, or travel: ho’b’l\r-f,( %‘u DC anless
L) . rs 1
"

nelated 4o (.ozrd— gvm:gg as” o T : : S : i

avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, witl any parsonhwha is or may vieti tness.in the investigntion for prgsecution,

including: oS [T'gr' U\-F\LL‘SS WPWTH C’U"A:‘..
I |

get medical or psychiatric treatment:

return to custody each at o'clock after being released at o’olock for employment, schouling.
or the following purposes:

maintain residence at a halfway house or community cortections center, as the pretrial services office or supervising officer considers
NECessury.

not possess a firearm, destructive device, or other weapoen,

not use alcohol ( [ )atall ( ] ) excessively.

([J)) Gn) not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substances defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802, unless preseribed by a licensed

(Ch

(CH (0
ChH

medical practitioner.

submit to tesling for a prohibited substance if required by the prewial services office or supervising officer, Testing may be used wilh

random frequency and may include urine testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, o remote alechol testing system, and/or any form of

prohibited substance screening or testing, The defendant must not obstruct, attempt 1o obstruct, or tamper with the efficiency and uccuracy

of prohibited substance screening or testing. :

participate in a program of inpatient or outpatient subslance abuse therapy and counseling if directed by the pretrial services office or

supervising officer,

participate in one of the following location restriction programs and comply with its requirements as directed.

(D (i) Curfew, You are restricted to your residence every day ( 1) from to cor (yas
directed by the pretrial services vffice or supervising officer; or

(D) (i) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for employment; education: religious services;
medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment; attomey visits; court appearances; court-ordered obligalions; or olher
activities approved in advance by the pretrial seivices office or supervising officer; or

([ tiiiy Mome lneareeration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down at your residence except for medical necessilies and
cuurt appearances or other activities specifically approved by the court; or

{ D) {iv) Stand Alone Monitoring. You huve no residential ourlew, home detention, or home incarceration restriclions, However,
you must comply with the location or travel resirictions as imposed by the court.
Note: Stand Alone Monitoring should be used in conjunction with global positioning system (GP'S) technology

Case 3:22-mj-04007 Document 9 Filed 01/11/22 Page 2 of 4 PagelD #: 17
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AO 199B (Rev. 12/20) Additional Conditions of Release Page 3_ of i‘__l‘rllses

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

() (q) submit to the following location monitoring technology and comply with its requirements as directed:
(1) () Location monitoring technology as direcled.by (he pretrial services or supervising afficer; or
(D) iy  Voice Recagnition; or
(1) (i) Radio Frequeney: or

(O) vy aps.

(1) (¥) pay all or part of the cost of location monitoring based upon your ability to pay as determined by the pretrial services or supervising
officer,

([£]) (s) report as soon as possible, to the pretrial services or supervising officer, every contact with law enforcement personnel, including arvests,
questioning, or traffic siops.

([£]) (1) Allow Preiral Sorvicos to visll nl home or alsswhers and confissals sny conlraband in plain view. o

X (u) Call Pretrial Services once per week and verify address

Case 3:22-mj-04007 Document 9 Filed 01/11/22 Page 3 of 4 PagelD #: 18
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AO 199C (Rev. 09/08) Advice of Penalties Page 4 of 4 puges
ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS

TO THE DEFENDANT!
YOQU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may vesult in the immediate issuance of a warrant for your arrest, a
revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in
imprisonment, a [ine, or both.

While on release, if you comnmit a federal felony offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than ten years
and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than one year. This senlence will he
consecutive (i.e., in addition (0) to any other sentence you receive.

It is a crime punishable by up to ten years in prisen, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a criminal investigation:
tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliate or altempt to retaliate against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate or alterpt
to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation are
significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.

If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions af release require, or to surrender to serve a sentence,
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed. If you are convicted ol

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more — you will be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years — you will be fined not

more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not mare than five years, or hoth;

(3) any other felony — vou will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both;

(4) a misdemeanor — you will be fined not more than $100.000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed lor failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any other sentence you recvive. In
addition, a Failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted.

Acknowledgment ol the Defendant

[ acknowledge hat 1 am the defendant in this ease and that [ am aware of the conditions of release. 1 promise to obey all conditions
of release, to appear as directed, ond surrender to serve any sentence fmposed, | am aware of the penaltics and sanetions set forth above,

Defendant ‘s Signature

City and State

Directions to the United States WMarshal

(X)) The defendant is ORDERED released after processing.
The United States marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody unul notified by the clerk or judge that the defendant
has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. | stody, the defendant must be produced belore
the appropriate judge at the time and place specified.

:(/u’/zz O A"

gistrale Judge Alistair E. Newbern

Printed name and title

DISTRIBUTION: COURT  DEFENDANT  PRETRIAL SERVICE U85 ATTORNEY  U.8. MARSHAL
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U.S. District Court
Middle District of Tennessee (Nashville)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 3:22-mj-04007 All Defendants
Case title: USA v. Galloway Date Filed: 01/11/2022
Assigned to: Magistrate Judge Alistair Newbern
Defendant (1)
Andrew Galloway represented by Jack L. Byrd
Rule 5 Transfer to District of Columbia Jack Byrd, PLLC
300 James Robertson Parkway
Suite 301
Nashville, TN 37201
(615) 942-6366
Fax: (615) 942-6216
Email: jack@jackbyrdlaw.com
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: CJA Appointment
Pending Counts Disposition
None
Highest Offense Level (Opening)
None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None
Highest Offense Level (Terminated)
None
Complaints Disposition
18:1752(a)(1); 18L1752(a)(2); 40:5104(e)(2) ATTEST AND CERTIFY
(D); 40:5104(e)(2)(G) Entering and Remaining ATRUE COPY . ~
in a Restricted Building or Grounds; Disorderly CLERK ¢

and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building
or Grounds; Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol
Building; Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing
in a Capitol Building

U.S. DISTRICT COURT

M L DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
By 7l S
Deputy Clerk

Plaintiff

USA P

represented by

https://ecf.tnmd.circ6.den/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?113430857822989-L 1 0-1

Joshua A. Kurtzman

U.S. Attorney's Office (Nashville Office)
Middle District of Tennessee

110 Ninth Avenue, S

Suite A961

1/11/2022
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Nashville, TN 37203-3870
(615)401-6617

Fax: (615) 401-6626

Email: Joshua.Kurtzman@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney

Date Filed # Docket Text

01/11/2022 1 | Warrant Issued in the District of Columbia on 1/4/2022 Returned Executed in this District on
1/11/2022 as to Andrew Galloway. (Attachment: # | Complaint from District of Columbia)
(vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022 Arrest (Rule 5) of Andrew Galloway. (vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022

({3

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Alistair Newbern: Initial
Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3) Proceedings as to Andrew Galloway held on 1/11/2022 by
videoconference. Defendant appeared with appointed counsel Jack Byrd. Defendant waived
Preliminary Hearing. Defendant released on own recognizance, with conditions. (vh)
(Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022

[L¥5]

WAIVER of Rule 5(c)(3) Hearing by Andrew Galloway. (vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022

[E=N

CJA 23 Financial Affidavit by Andrew Galloway. (vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022

ltn

ORDER APPOINTING FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER as to Andrew Galloway. Signed
by Magistrate Judge Alistair Newbern on 1/11/2022. (vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022

[[=)

ORDER APPOINTING CJA PANEL ATTORNEY AND DIRECTING U.S. MARSHAL
TO SERVE SUBPOENAS AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE as to Andrew Galloway. Jack L.
Byrd, Esq., TN, is appointed as counsel to represent Defendant, Andrew Galloway. Signed
by Magistrate Judge Alistair Newbern on 1/11/2022. (vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022

1=

CONSENT TO APPEAR BY VIDEO CONFERENCE by Andrew Galloway. (vh) (Entered:
01/1'1/2022)

01/11/2022

loe

ORDER as to Andrew Galloway: Pursuant to the Due Process Protections Act, the Court
reminds the government of its obligation under Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), to
disclose evidence favorable to the defendant and material to the defendant's guilt or
punishment. The government is ordered to comply with Brady and its progeny. The failure to
do so in a timely manner may result in consequences, including dismissal of the indictment
or information, exclusion of government evidence or witnesses, adverse jury instructions,
dismissal of charges, contempt proceedings, sanctions by the Court or any other remedy that
is just under the circumstances. Signed by Magistrate Judge Alistair Newbern on 1/11/2022,
(vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022

o

ORDER Setting Conditions of Release as to Andrew Galloway. Signed by Magistrate Judge
Alistair Newbern on 1/11/2022. (vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

01/11/2022 10 | Rule 5(c)(3) Documents Transmitted as to Andrew Galloway. (vh) (Entered: 01/11/2022)

https://ecf.tnmd.circ6.den/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?113430857822989-L_1 0-1 1/11/2022



